

Fw: MAG at CAB tomorrow re Rate Mitigation

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Feb 2017 12:27:03 -0500

Sent from my mobile device.

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB) <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: MAG at CAB tomorrow re Rate Mitigation

Late breaking – Rate Mitigation is now off and deferred to next week's Cabinet.

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: February-21-17 12:24 PM
To: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: FW: MAG at CAB tomorrow re Rate Mitigation

Deputy,
Anyone have an opinion on inviting DAG for Rate Mitigation?
A reminder that we already have ENERGY, TBS, MOF in the room, and it was standing room only last time. If we add, we have to take away, so I will need backing on stopping a few ADMs and political staff from attending.

James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883

From: Rabadziewski, Sandra (MAG)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: MAG at CAB tomorrow re Rate Mitigation

Hi Sam and James,

DMO is asking if MAG will be invited to Cabinet on the ENE rate mitigation issue. I understand it was floated around last week that CO might want MAG to attend to discuss legal advice.

Thanks,
S